%= Skydio

CLASSIIPERMISSIVE CHANGE

January 30, 2020

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

SUBJECT: Request Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2ATQRSDRC2V1

The purpose of this letter isto request a Class Il permissive change for device ID
2ATQRSDRC2V1,grantedon 11/26/2019.

The changes are on the software side to allow the device to operate onthe same
frequency bands found normally withinthe 2.4GHz, U-NII 1, and U-NII 3 technologies, but
operating at 10 MHz bandwidth.

The software changes also allows the device to operate at 5SMHz bandwidth on the same
frequency bands found normally withinthe 2.4GHz, U-NII 1, and U-NII 3 technologies but
with the channels centre frequency shifted by +0.5MHz.

There isno hardware modification.

Sincerely,

5 Z
Barry Ju

Engineer Program Manager



